

JUAN F. MUÑOZ ROMEO

Phone: (+34) 680 601 501 Email: munozromeojuan@gmail.com

IMDb: https://www.imdb.com/name/nm10199455/?ref_=tt_rvi_nm_i_3

An enthusiastic, motivated and success graduate holding a Master's degree in Business Administration and Master's degree in Law with experience in Big4 and at least seven years of experience inside of finance production departments. I am a dynamic and quick learning individual who is able to work well independently and within a team.

Experience:

2024 PAPA SOLTERO 2.0 Series – Onza Tv & VIX / **Production Controller**
2024 SUD EST BABYLON Series – Carma Films & Canal + / **Production Accountant**
2022 EXIT Series – Fremantle Media Norge AS / Dir: Øystein Karlsen / **Production Accountant**
2022 CULPRITS Season 1 - DISNEY / Dir: J Blakeson / **Production Accountant**
2021-2022 KANDAHAR Feature - Thoudor Road / Dir: Ric Roman / **Location Accountant**
2021 GOYA AWARDS 35 Edition - TEATRO SOHO TV / Dir: Antonio Banderas / **Production Accountant**
2021 ESCENA EN BLANCO Y NEGRO Series – Teatro SOHO TV / Dir: Antonio Banderas / **Financial Controller**
2020 UNCHARTED Feature - Sony Pictures / **2nd Assistant Accountant**
2019 WARRIOR NUN Season 1 - Netflix / Dir: Jet Wilkinson / **Spanish Tax Rebate Accountant**
2019 NARCOS Season 5 - Netflix / **Spanish Tax Rebate Accountant**
2019 SPIDER-MAN: FAR FROM HOME Feature - Marvel Studios / Dir: John Watts / **Spanish Tax Rebate Accountant**
2019 KILLING EVE Season 3 - BBC / **1st Assistant Accountant**
2018 WINDSTORM 4 Feature - Sam Film / **Production Accountant**
2018 GAME OF THRONES Season 8 - HBO / Dir: David Benioff / **Spanish Tax Rebate Accountant**
2018 SNATCH Season 2 - Sony Mesquite Productions & Crackle / Dir: Kevin Connolly / **Spain Tax Rebate**
2017 DER BARCELONA CRIME Season 1 and 2 - Dreamtool Entertain. / Dir: Jochen Freydanck / **Spain Tax Rebate**
2017 TOMORROW WE ARE FREE Feature - Hossein Pourseifi / **Production Accountant**

Other relevant experience:

03/2023-01/2024 Financial Controller – Secuoya Studios – Tres Cantos, Madrid
06/2020 – 07/2021 Financial Controller & Production Accountant at Teatro SOHO TV, S.L. - Málaga, Andalucía
11/2016 - 11/2019 Coordination Accounts at Fresco Film Services, S.L. - Málaga, Andalucía

Education:

2014 Master in Financial Statements Auditing – UNED, Spain
2014 Expert in Financial Direction – University of Cordoba, Spain
2012 Master in Business Administration – University of Cordoba, Spain
2012 Master in Legal Studies – University of Cordoba, Spain
2006-0212 Bachelor Degree in Business Administration and Law – University of Cordoba, Spain

Skills: Advance MS Excel, PSL and PSL+, Global Vista, Smart Accounting, Movie Magic, Eclipse, Business Central, etc...

Languages: Spanish, English, Italian & French

Professional Associations: Licensed Attorney and Member of Cordoba's Bar Association